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Susan Yocum, Ags't. Chief Counsel
PA Gaming Control Board

PO Box 62060

Harrisburg, PA  £9060

Madam:

I would strongly urge that the Gaming Board DO NOTI' CHANGE the blackjack
rules concerning payouts.

I think they should remain that the payout be at 3 to 2 on a player's
blackijack and that the dealer must stand on a soft 17.

Seems to me the casinos are making a lot of money and do not need to
reduce the players' advantages.

Yours truly, /

g o/

Donna Chanon



